. Mark Yehlen, P.E.
Department of Public Works Commissioner of Public Works
City Hall

730 Washington Avenue
Racine, Wisconsin 53403
262.636.9121 — Public Works
262.636.9191 - Engineering

Thomas M. Eeg, P.E.
Asst. Comm. of Public Works/Operations

John C. Rooney, P.E.
Asst. Comm. of Public Works/City Engineer

City of Racine, Wisconsin

February 20, 2015 Legistar Item: 15-00166

Alderman Jim Kaplan, Chairman
Public Works and Services Committee
Racine, WI

Dear Alderman Kaplan:

Submitted for your review and approval is a professional services proposal from
Angus Young Associates for Contract 21-15 (K5-021), PS — Design Solid Waste
Garage HVAC Replacement. These services are in the not-to-exceed amount of
$10,200.

Angus Young performed a preliminary study of this facility in 2014, so we are
recommending that they provide the final design and construction administration
services for this project. The City budgeted $175,000 for this project in the 2015 CIP,
so this is a reasonable fee for this professional service.

Funds to defray the cost of these professional services are available in the Org-Object
45040-57200, DPW - Building Improvements.

Si%
Thomas M. Eeg -
Assistant Commissioner of Public Works/Operations
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